Hi Josimar,

Length 12m 

Width 2.5m

Height 3.4,

I am enclosing a specification sheet also.

Cheers Steve



From: Josimar [mailto:jcampos@hotelsanboscocr.com] 
Sent: 21 January 2010 01:04
To: Amphicoach
Subject: RE: I JUST TOLK WITH STEVE FROM COSTA RICA. URGENT INFO,
hello Steve.

 

Thank yo so much for all this information, but I need of more thing, the lasta one, oure investor has a bus company and He wants to know it, it is the width, height and what long is it. This info I did not find it on all the info that you sent me already.

 

Thanks a lot.








On Tue 19/01/10 3:48 PM , "Amphicoach" gssv@maltanet.net sent:

Hi Josimar,

I am not sure of the relevance of the Customs; our vehicles are sent Duty Free to our clients when they are outside of Europe. Parnis are our Shipping Agents in Malta, and Customs is the Government department that clears the Goods for shipping. Normally Parnis liaises between the customs and us, but if you have special requests or needs, speak to me about it and we can arrange things to suit your requirements. 

Let me know what your needs are.

Regards Steve 



From: Josimar [mailto:jcampos@hotelsanboscocr.com] 
Sent: 19 January 2010 22:23
To: Amphicoach
Subject: RE: I JUST TOLK WITH STEVE FROM COSTA RICA. URGENT INFO,
Hello Steve.

 

Thank you so much for the information, but we have another request, it is about the customhouse, we need to know urgently the name of the customhouse, and as  well in case of the purchase, can we use a different customhouse?

 

Thanks a lot Steve.







On Tue 19/01/10 2:26 PM , "Amphicoach" gssv@maltanet.net sent:

Hi Josimar, I will answer your questions in order,

1         I am enclosing a General Specification sheet, which answers most of your questions.

2         Allison Automatic transmission

3         400+ litres of diesel fuel tank capacity

4         Air Suspension.

5         Spec list

6         Freightliner XB as enclosed

7         Spec List

8         Spec List

9         Parnis Shipping South Street, Malta is our Shipping Agent; they also handle all Custom requirements.

10     Once ordered vehicle will take approx 5 months to deliver. We may be able to supply a vehicle earlier if required. Deposit of 50% on order and balance on delivery.

11     The warranty is two fold; there is the Freightliner warranty which covers the mechanical and chassis. Our warranty is for 12 months and covers the remainder of the vehicle.

12     Most spare parts can be had from Freightliner and Cummins Agents locally. Anything else, we can dispatch the same day by courier if required.

13     We have spent 5 years on Research and Development to make the vehicle fully Certified and to meet all International Certification Standards. We are in the first year of manufacturing and we have completed and sold 10 vehicles worldwide. We have at present an order from Lima in Peru and Mexico, ten vehicles for the Middle East and we have declined an order for 45 vehicles for Africa, as we don’t have the capacity for a large order of this size.

14     We can accept an order and complete the transaction over the Internet and telephone if required. 

I hope this answers your queries, let me know if you require anything further. I am sending you the Equipment and Specification lists, also Certification papers for the vehicles. 

Regards Steve



From: Josimar [mailto:jcampos@hotelsanboscocr.com] 
Sent: 19 January 2010 18:55
To: gssv@maltanet.net
Cc: gssb@maltanet.net
Subject: I JUST TOLK WITH STEVE FROM COSTA RICA. URGENT INFO,
Hello Sr. Steve.

My name is Josimar Campos Rojas, I ‘am contacting you from Costa Rica, My Boss Vladimir Sanchez Villegas the person which has been in touch with you several times needs to know some specific characteristics of your product.

1-     Type and brand of the Motor.

2-     Gear box (how many speeds)

3-     How many litters of gas can contain the tank?

4-     Type of Suspension System

5-     Break system.

6-     Brand of Bodywork or chassis

7-     How width and tall is the bus.

8-     How many passengers can be in the bus? 

9-     Name and location of the customhouse that you use to send your products.

10- How long takes the Purchase Process.

11- All information about Warranty

12- Spare parts and Shipping 

13-  Are the buses built or you have to build it.

14- Do we need to go there for the purchase or negotiation?

  

Steve we’ll appreciate if you can send us information of countries in America and names of companies where the amphibious is working already.

  

We really need this information urgently our investor is ready to Purchase the Product, once we gat the information Vladimir and another member of the corporation will schedule the trip to your place.

Steve If you have any other information that we may know please send it as well.

Thank you so much and Greetings from Costa Rica
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EQUIPMENT LIST Amphicoach GTS.doc 23 kb 
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GENERAL SPECIFICATION LIST 2.docm 12.8 kb 
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